
 

 

 

July 8, 2015 

Subject:  Changes to User Guide for LDKIW3702 

 

Dear Examiner, 

For the above FCC ID and this Class 2 Permissive Change (c2pc), we will be making the following 
changes to the Getting Started Guide.  The revised version of the manual will be submitted to 
the FCC as soon as it is ready. 

Page 12: Change the second warning to the following: 

Warning: In order to comply with FCC and IC radio frequency (RF) exposure limits, antennas for this 

product should be located a minimum of 7.9 in. (20cm) or more from the body of all persons.  For 

antennas with gain greater than 10dBi, the minimum separation distance must be at least 9 in. (23 cm). 

Statement 332 

Page 44: Modify the “Declaration of Conformity for RF Exposure” statements by adding the following 

(for both US and Canada): 

For antennas with gains greater than 10dBi, the minimum separation distance from the antenna to 

general bystanders is 9 inches (23 cm) to maintain compliance. 

Page 44 and 45, you have two “Separation Distance” tables.  Eliminate the first table and modify the 

second table to the following: 

 

Separation Distance 

Antenna Gain Minimum Separation 

Distance 

<10 dBi 7.87 in. (20cm) 

>10 dBi 9 in. (23cm) 

 

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

Best Regards 

 

Steve Granzella 

Compliance Engineering Manager 

Cisco Systems, Inc 

 

Cisco Systems, Inc 

170 West Tasman Drive 

San Jose, CA  95134 


